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Veron Chen (LK](Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 15 October 2018 12:40 P[,4

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); Hasrianah Binte Hassan

RE: Market Value for SJA7438B - DOA 12.06.201 8

Dear Hasrianah,

The market value of SJA 7438B is $22K-$23K (Estimated) as at Jun 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 12:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @ lkka uto.com>
Subject: FW: Market Value for 5JA74388 - DOA 12.06.2018

From: Hasrianah Blnte Hassan <hasria na h (asg. msiq asia.com>

Sent: Saturday, 13 October, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Admin A <adm in-a [A lkka uto.com>
Cc: Christina Wong <Christina Wong @se. msie-asia.com>

Subiect: Market Value for SJA7438B - DOA 12.06.2018

Dear Team

We would like to find out what is the Market Value for this vehicle.

Our details are as follows:
Vehicle No: SJA74388
DOA: 12.06.2018

We appreciate your assistance and hope to hear from you toon.

Thank you.

Have A Great Week Ahead!

gft atzia nah gft at tan (glh )
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2587 I Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | hasrianah@se' msiq-asia 'com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this d-mail lo any
person othei than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentlality that ati:aches to it. lf you are not the intended
recipienl, please notify the sender immedlately, delete the email and do nol copy, distribute or disclose its contenls



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleio be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

9oft:
9

r,Iel6

Singapore NRIC

4BO8A

SJA743BB

No

13 Oct 2018

SUBARU

IMPREZA4AT

(nst9

Vrhicle Make:

Vehicle Modeli

PrimaryColour:

ManufacturingYear:

Engine No.:

Chass;s No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:

Open MarketValue:

Original Registration Datel

First Registration Datei

TransferCounti

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF Elicibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Detail5
COE Expin, Date:

COE category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE RebateAmounti

Total Rebate Amount:

Message
please note that the 5-yearCOE forthis vehiclecannot be further renewed.The vehicle musi bede-registered upon COE expiry or

when thevehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (ifapplicable),whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2018
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Black

. 2007

EJ76DMA937

JF1GD5KR57GO73160

7O.O kW (93 bhp)

$10,87s.00

19 Dec 2007

t9 Dec2007

4

$7,516.00

Forfeited

$o.oo

lBDec2022
A- Car (1600cc & below)

$27,349.O0

$17,848.00

$17,848.00



10t15t2018 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Sjngapore - sgcarMart
Postea:03-SFp 201S Taqsi 2007 Slbar! tfitreza,2O(]Tsrbaru tftirua, Srba.! Impr.r., subar! ffp.ea, Srbnrui rmtreza,

impreza, lsed suba I

I owner only, sel ng Paper $44t Plus Eody $2.5L Prs Parts g10K (Me€tro Dsc!ss).In perf€ct condition. we {ainLain. Never Track, Never Race.Ben Conditol You Car lro. O{ne. lpgrddi.g. Sd.e BLy... tl!e@
plned 00.5ep-2ots Tr93 2t05 s!-bor! lnprTa,2oo5 slbar! lmpr.?!,5rberu tnprcza, subaru irnpr.:a, Subar!, tnrpr.7a,. mp cza, Ll5!u Suba

S!baru Impreza WRX 2.0M
(coE tilt 11/2025)

Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R (New
s-yr CO!)

5uba.! Imtreza 4D 1.6M (CO!
ti 04/2019)

S!baru Impr€za WRX 2.5M
{coE tifi 08/2027}

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M
sTr"s (coE ti 05/2026)

ibar! Impreza WRX 2.5M
:oE tifi 11/2027)

N.A 24-Nov,2005 1,994 cc

N.A 23-Sep-2008 1,498 cc

welcomeAlScrap Car Owners. Pte$age Or Watsnpp For Fre€ Vatlation OfyourCar For scrap Or For Sa es.

poncc 07.5rp 2oi3 Ti!l- 20CF srrbJru tmnm:.r, 20a3 slliar! mprezn, sub.ftr lhprczei 51b.ru nrpre?i, subal, imprcz.,

SOLD

r@;*

. N.A l2-lut,199j L;97 ..

F.vourlte collection Grl we I flaintained. l"lajor Serviclng Just Done h lut tg , power steerng p!mp, steering Rack, Brake pads, Radiator, Absorbe6,Etc Interior Re palnted And Conditioned. r@@
postc! ui.sep 2ot! Tig\ ra!l Subaid lmprua, 1993 subnr! mp.di, subaru lmpro-a, sLbaru,moreza,suba.u, !mpre:a,

Blackvue DR75OS Car Camera

Eqt pped wlth Sonv starvis cMos sensor/ this blackvue turrHD cloLrd camera sves you besr image qLratty under any ight conditjon. Fiid the tist oft"e bpst caneras a!ailaotF. pach wrtl p,odJcr nfo-aalol and Lse, rev€hs.

mfk subaru Impreza 1.6A(coEti| $25,800 gs,sso/r 13-Mar,20os r,seTcc 1os,0o0 km

W uu,1rl'mi*nrm',plr"lfliJ.!r"ldl:.,"*,,paciousroFtyolrFam,vsze.AccidentFree,Nonsmoke,unt,N

Sports

fifffi,i-r

@Effi

,tta]inrffil

pore. oc c€p )!ro li;';."f i:jgil:ll-- ?006 sLb.n,,ftp,c.., s!b&,Inlrqa, \ub.tu 
'n.'.:n, s!b.n,, rryc2a.

Wde Faloe O'Low Down PavTenr Lodl o:.r.o,\r r Owler And Low vreEqe e.eA-ae.tyWe setJpAnova1r.nmwRXvouCo-tdCe.tnTtsvdrler Now FJ v Colveled 5_l U-de c. age, Srreer Leqa Fnqr...

po5rcl. L5.sep 2olg T.9! 200? srnaiu tn fFD, 21107 slba u npilza, slbar! I rreza, slbnr! mlrqa, srb.ru, Inrlr€za,hp(:r. u,en s!bJr l

S!raru Impr€ra WRX 2.5M
(coE til 12l2027)

t67,800 97,4A0 /yt t2-Dec-2007 2.4sj..

FJlls,lI lnterb-, STI AlLf, 1ra 8o^net Wed$ns l1 rC105,VotterG-Wng,VF34Turoo.EVIC,l\SOoe.Dod,F/STrrboTme,,FLJI
5ri \r.er ng '..aJ, 

qeveBe Se-so-, Reverle Carera.2 Owner ..

p.sr!d ol 5., .018 Ti!. 2n07 sdraiu lnp,qn, 2007 sub.r! mprda, subntu tmproa, suba.u ,mp.ea, sub*u, thoeza,

i76,s99 98,640/1 27-Aug-?AA7 2,45t cc 84,000 km Sports

N.A 11-Jun,2o07 2,457 cc

+ii"flJ'^H:ift[::,fJ.t?:i:g#:ffi:1L?JT:""3g:ekAndwded At Leastonceaweek(car'asBeen ceramiccoated)

posred: 02 sep,2or3 lj::;,j"i]":,*:li*. t007 !!rra,u in,p,eza. slba'u r'"reua, s'b.r! iiDreza slbiru, r,r!,aa.

Subaru Impreza WRX 2,51{
{coE till 1112027)

Sutaru rhpreza 1 6M (coE till $25,000 g5,6ra ly 13-r,4dr-2008 1,,sgt cc 178,000 krn sedan Avairabre03/2023)
N€w 5 YeaG coEl onlv 1 carefll Female Dr ver. Beautirul Interlor, well lrarntained And Reg!t.ry setu ced. Accident Frce. Just scEtches on corneu
Of Bumpers, Pa*ng Mishaps @

ponrd 02 Sc! 2ul8 Talq 20n8 sljaru lrpfe:r, 200€ suh.ru mpreza, Subatu Impr.zn, subaru mpreza, SuLlru, Imp.da,
nrDr€ua Used 5!bJru

N.A 0s-Nov-2007 2,457 cc Sports SO|D

No Dekitting Lookrng For someon€ who Apprcciates To Take over. Heavity Invested rn Both rim€ and tvoney. over g5ok rn
Customlsation. l.4ost Pads NewWith Receipts. WayTm Many parrs ro ...

Bavari;n l'4arques Pt€ Lld

posred 0r scr.tots Taqs 1007 9ub u tmpra, 2007 slba.u ihprcz., Subaru tmpezi, subaru mpreza, SLbatu, Irrreza,

s72,800 $8,040/yr 03-Nov-2007 2,45?.c

hftpsr//www sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?BRS R=20&N,4OD=Subaru&M[,{O=lmpreza&RpG=20&VEH=0&RGD=.j 0 2t3


